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We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of MTAR Technologies Limited
(hereinafter refened to as "the Holding Company"), its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its

subsidiary together referred to as "the Group") comprising of the consolidated Balance sheet as at March

31 2022, the consolidated Staternent of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive income, the

consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year

then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated

financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and

based on the consideration of reports of other auditor on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of the subsidiary, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act,2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31 ,2022, their consolidated profit including
other comprehensive incorne, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those rnatters that, in our professional judgrnent, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,2022. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
According ,ly, our audit included the perfomance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment

risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of audit
perfomed by us, including those procedures performed to address the matters be
basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements

of the

s.R.Balioo,&A5soc,dlesLLAdLrmrredLBOnrtvpattnerstupwjlhLLptdentityNo. 
AAB_42g5Regd_ ofijce : 22. camac street, Btoc* ,8,, 3td Fioil, *ok"tuliOO OfO

low,

t



S.R. Berusot * AssoctATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible fbr the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the
Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indi4 including the Indian
Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (tndian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fiaud or erroq which harle been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concem basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financialrepofting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurimce about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and to issue an auditor's
repoft that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughoutthe audit. We also:

' Identif, and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
elror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

tl,e appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
and related disclosures made by management.

aluate
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Other Information

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our respolrsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or other"wise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Revenue recognition (as described in Note 2.2(fl and note 20 of the consolidated.financial
statements)
Revenue from contracts with customer is
recognised when control of the goods is
transferred to the custorner at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the
Holding Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods. During the year
ended March 31, 2022, the Holding
Company has recognised revenue
amounting to Rs. l, 177 .44 millions and Rs.
1,981.84 millions from domestic and export
sales respectively.

The point at which control passes is
determined based on the terms and
conditions by each customer arrangement
i.e. delivery specifications including
incoterms in case of exports. The risk is,
therefore, that revenue may not get
recognised in the correct period.

Accordingly, due to the significant risk
associated with revenue recognition in
accordance with terms of Ind AS 1 15

'Revenue from contracts with customers', it
has been determined to be a key audit matter
in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements.

Our audit procedures, among others included the
following:

o Assessed the Holding Company's revenue
recognition policy in terms of Ind AS 1 15

("Revenue from Contracts with Customers").
o Obtained an understanding, assessed the

design and tested the operating effectiveness
of internal controls related to revenue
recognition.

. Performed the following tests for a sample of
transactions
o tested supporting documentation for sales

transactions recorded during the year
which included sales invoices, customer
contracts/sales orders, shipping
documents and other related documents.

o verified whether the recognition of
revenue is in accordance with the
incoterms / when the conditions for
revenue recognitions are satisfi ed.

o Tested the supporting documentation for
sample of sales transactions recorded during
the period closer to the year end and
subsequent to the year end to agree the period
of revenue recognition to underlying
documents as refemed above.

o Assessed the relevant disclosures made in the
consol idated fi nancial statements.
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' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modifo our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's reporl. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors, to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such
other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and perfonnance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal controlthat we identifo during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
tnatters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we detennine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year
ended March3l,2022 and are thereforethe key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our repoft because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interesl benefits
of such communication.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial inforrnation, in respect of one subsidiary
whose financial statements include total assets of Rs.0.01 Million as at March 31,2022, and total
revenues of Rs. Nil and net cash outflows of Rs. Nil for the year ended on that date. These tinancial
statement and other financial inforrnation have been audited by other auditor, whiclr financial
statements, other financial information and auditor's repofts have been furnished to us by the
management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of
Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the report of
such other auditor.

our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements. and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

matters with respect to our
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (l l) of section 143 of the Act based on our audit and
on the consideration of repoft of the other auditor on separate financial statements and the other
financial information of the subsidiary company, incorporated in India, as noted in the 'Other Matter'
paragraph we give in the "Annexure l" a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of
the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Acg based on our audit and on the consideration of report of
the other auditor on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiary,
as noted in the 'other matter' paragraph we repoft, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We/the other auditor whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law relating to preparation ofthe aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
ofthose books and reports ofthe other auditor;

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 201 5, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on March 31,2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Ac! of its subsidiary
company, none of the directors of the Group's companies, incorporated in India, is disqualified as

on March 3l ,2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, incorporated in India,
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to
this report

(g) In our opinion and based on the consideration of repofts of other statutory auditor of the subsidiary,
the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31,2022 has been paid / provided by the
Holding Company, its subsidiary incorporated in India to their directors in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;
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of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of
the report of the other auditor on separate financial statements as also the other financial

information of the subsidiary, as noted in the 'Other tnatter' paragraph:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its

consolidated financial position of the Group in its consolidated financial statements -
Refer note 32 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses in long-term contracts including

derivative contracts during the year ended March 3 | , 2022;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary, incorporated in India

during the year ended March 31,2022.

iv. a) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary which are

companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the

Act have represented to us and the other auditor of such subsidiary respectively that, to

the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested

(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by

the Holding Company or any of such subsidiary to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiary ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary which are

companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act have represented to us and the other auditor of such subsidiary respectively that, to the
best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the respective Holding
Company or any of such subsidiary from any person(s) or enti[(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of such subsidiary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the auditor of the subsidiary
which is company incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor's notice that has caused us or the
other auditor to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) coritain any
material mis-statement.
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v) The final dividend paid by the Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated
in India during the year in respect of the same declared for the previous year is in
accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to payment of dividend.

The interim dividend declared and paid during the year by the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company incotporated in India and untilthe date of the respective audit reports
of such Holding Company and subsidiary is in accordance with section 123 of the Act.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049WE300004

No^*t k 'l-l
per Navneet Rai Kabra
Partner
Membership Number: 102328
U DIN : 22102328 AJMNRA677 I

Place of Signature: Hyderabad
Date: May 24,2022
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Ann"*"r" i ieferred to in paragraph under the heading o'Report on Other legal and Regulatory

Requirements" of our report of even date

Re: MTAR Technologies Limited (o'the Holding Company")

(xxi) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies

(Auditors Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial

statements. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable

to the Holding Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 1 0 I 049W8300004

per Navneet Rai Kabra
Partner
Membership Number: 102328
U DIN : 221 02328 AJMN RA67 7 I

Place of Signature: Hyderabad
Date: May 24,2022
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF'EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MTAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,20l3 (..the Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of MTAR Technologies Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the "Flolding Company") as of and for the year ended March il, 2022, *"
have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the
Holding Company, as of that date. According to the information and explanations given by the
Managementandbasedonthereportoftheotherauditor,theprovisionsofthesection l4313Xi)aienot
applicable to Magnetar Aero System Private Limited, which is a company incorporated in India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Holding Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 20 1 3.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Acq to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both, issued by ICAI. 'lhose Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included

obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend

on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements.
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f,.inancial contrors with Reference to consolidated Financial statements

A company,s internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for exteial pulposes .in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial

statements includes those policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in

reasonable detail, accuratlly and fairiy reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pemit

pr"purution'of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and

ihai receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations

of management and directors of the 
"o-puny; 

and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

preventiJn or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets

that could have a material effect on the financial statements'

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated x'inancial

Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraui may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation

of the internal financial controls with ieference to consolidated financial statements to future periods

are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial

statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, has maintained in all material respects, adequate internal

financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial

controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,

2022,basedon the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI .

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 1 01 049WE300004

(r-' 
I

per Navneet Rai Kabra
Partner
Membership Number: 102328
UDIN : 221 02328 AJMNRA677 I

Place of Signature: Hyderabad
Date: May 24,2022



MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: L72200TG1999pLC032836

Consolidated balance sheet as at March 3L.2022
(All amounts are iI Indian rupees in millioru, except share clata ar-rcl unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at As at
March 3L, 2027

Notes
Assets

Non-current assets

Curent assets

Invelrtories
Frnancial assets

Investment in mutual funds
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Other financial assets

Other current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Non<ontrolling interests

Total equity

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings
ProvGrons
Deferred tax liabilities pret)

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings
Trade payables
- dues of micro, small and medium enterprises
- dues of creditors other than micro, small and medium

enterprises
Other frrancial liabilities

Provisions
Current tax liabilities (net)
Other current liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

(a)

5

6
a

4

4 (b)
10

11

12

5

8

13
'1.4

March3'1,,2022

1.,953.86

438.00

10.09

0.10

21.62

5.17
21.6.78

1.,667.1,6

105.20

9.48

0.10

27.24

5.00

75.48

I

2,&5.02

7,703.76

623.30

1,359.&1

595.57

/).//
67.33

209.49

L,gn"66

1,025.44

772.78
7,802.97

106.13

726.66

151.54
4,632.46 3,985.s2

7,2n.48 5,863.18

5,L97.39

259.47

4.24

162.83

4,767.40

77.26

3.59

126.93

t7
15

1.6

17

18

426.54

699.46

7.20

563.21.

24.27

30.37

2.87

326.-17

201."78

98.51

5.74

341.83

26.44

25.23

2.74

393.51

774
15

6

19

1,653.5s 894.00

7,2n.48 5,863.18

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of the consolidated financial statements.
As per our report ot even date

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered accountants

ffi#*ffiJH"*'wlE3oooo4
Partner

For and on behalf of the Boarcl of Directors of
Limited

Reddy Venkatasatishkumar Reddy Gangapatnam

Membership no: 102328

.f.'lace: Hyderabad
Date: May 24,2022

{w(n'
(n

Director
DIN:

1
Gunneswara Rao Pusarla

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 24,2022

Director
DIN:06535717

Shubham Sunil Bagadia

Company Secretary

Hyderabad

*

@o
t'

*

'q

*
Membership no:

Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets

Financial assets

Investments
Other financial assets

Non-current tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets

J

3.1

3

307.59 307.s9
4,889.80 4,459.81

5,797.39 4,767.40



MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: L72200TG1999PLC032836

Consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year ended March g].,2022
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in millions, except share data and unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes For the year ended
March31.,2022

For the year ended
March 31,2021.

Income

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total income

20
27

3,220.06

87.53

2,464.32
13.10

3,307.59 2,477.42

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress
Employee benefit expense
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expense

Current tax
Adiustment of tax relating to earlier periods
Deferred tax

Total tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (OC!
OCI not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans

Income tax effect

OCI for the period, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Basic and diluted, computed on the basis of profit attributable
to equity holders

22
23

24

25

26
27

7,574.05

(411.s4)

707.77

66.49

143.10

405.52

1,,01,7.54

(216.01)

530..10

70.01,

r25.57
30'1.64

2,485.39 1,,829."15

28

29

822.20

t79.95

33.51

648.27

110.25

1.00
76.36

213.46 187.61

608.74

8.27

(2.3e)

450.65

(8.57)

2.50

5.82 (6.07)

614.56 454.59

19.79 77.00

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consotdated financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered accountants
ICAI Firm registration number: 101049W/ 8300004

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MTAR Technologies Limited

Mr"f h,
per Navneet Rai Kabra
Partner
Membership no: 102328

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 24,2022

Managing Director
DIN:00359139

f,
Gunneswara Rao Pusarla

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 24,2022

Mdtr
Venkatasatishkumar Reddy Gangapatnam

Director
DIN:06535717

Shubham Sunil
Company Secretary
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MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: L72200TG1999PLC032836

Standalone statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31,2022
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in millions, except share data and unless otherwise stated)

Particulars ror tne year enceo ror tne ye,rr ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

A Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments to reconcile proft before tax to net cash /lmls

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Finance costs

Liabilities no longer required written back
Garn on sale / revaluatron of mututal fund
Unrealised exchange garn

Interest income

Operating profit before working capital changes
Mouements m utorking capital:

Increase rn trade receivables
Increase in inventories
(Increase) / decrease in current and non current financial assets
Increase in other current and non current assets
Increase in trade payables
Decrease in other current liabilities
Increase / (decrease) in provisions
Cash generated (used in) / from operations
Income tax paid (net of refunds)
Net cash flows (used in) / from operating activities

B Cash flow used in investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipmenL including intangible assets,
capital work in progress, capital creditors and capital advances
Investment in units of mutual fund
Receipt from redemption in units of mutual fund
(Investment in) / redemption from bank deposits (net)
Interest received

Net cash flows used in investing activities

C Cash flow from financing activities
Dividend paid
Buy back tax paid
Proceeds from long term borrowings
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceeds from / (repayment of) short term borrowings (net)
Equity share issued during the year (net of expenses) (refer note 39)
Finance costs paid
Net cash flows from financing activities

822.20

143.10

66.49

(2.72)

(1e.64)

(i4.00)

(34.23)

b48.27

125.57

70.01

Q1..1n
(13.10)

961.20

(s73.06)

(677.72)

57.55

o8.n)
225.56

(67.34)

14.00

819.58

(146.60)

(270.8s)

(74.62)

(68.e7\

42.00

(se.ee)

(37.e0)

(A)

(B)

(c)

(A+B+C)

(118.03)

(e10.96)

(779.67)

776.00

29.02

35.63

202.65

86.10

(228.28)

(s.81)

12.64
(1,449.981

(1&1.s6)

475.99

(s0.00)

4:23.77

(64.00)

(227.4s1

(80.28)

(38 e8)

133.76

(12.s0)

(242,82)

2,106.05

(63.81)

N.et increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of exchange differences on cash & cish equivalents held in foreign
currency

Cash and cash equivalents at the begrnning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

540.60

(1,207.40)

1.802.97

1,801.42

1,666.07

1.36

135.54
595.57 L,802.97

,no/
'o
(
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MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG1999P1C032836

Standalone statement of cash flows for the year ended March 3.r,,2022
(All amounts are rn Indian rupees in millions, except share data and unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand

Balance with banks:
Current accounts

On Monitoring account*
Deposrts withmonitoring agency for amount received for reimbursement
of expenses with original -ut rity of less than 3 months*
Deposits with monitoring agency for amount received for Ipo and pre-
IPO with original maturity of less than 3 months*
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months

Total cash and cash equivalents

432.31, 7,540.23

150.55 171..01.

-

sss.sr 

----lffzfrIPO
note 39.

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

0.32

20.05

61.59

9.77

0.13

4.54

8.04

* Rs. Nil (March 31, 2021: Rs. 71,.36) is towards IpO expenses and are not earmarked towards the unutilized# The amount is earmarked as monitoring
Summary of srgnilicant accounturg policies

account balance towards unutilized IpO proceeds. Refer
)a

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the rnterim standalone financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLp
Chartered accountants
ICAI Firm registration number:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MTAR Technologies Limited

i

Mrd;"6;.'
Partner
Membership no:102329

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 24,2022

*
Venkatasatishkumar Reddy Gangapatnam

Director
DIN: 00359139

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 24,2022

Director
DIN: 06535717

Shubham Sunil Bagadia

Company Secretary
Membership no: ACg5574g
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2 Significant accounting policies
These notes provide a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparatron of these financial statements. fhese policres have been
consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

2,1 Basis of preparation
The Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 37,2022 comprising of Consolidated balance sheet as at March 31,2022, Consolidated
statement of profit and loss, including the Consolidated statement of other comprehensive income, Consolidated cash flow statement and Consolidated
statement of changes in equity for the year end, and a sutunary of explanatory notes ltogether heremafter referred to as ,'financial statemen6,,) have been
prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companres (lndian Accounhng
standards) Rules, 2015, as amended including presentation requirements of Dvision II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (lnd AS Compliant
Schedule III), as applicable to the standalone financial statements (to the extent notified) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The financial statements has been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:
- Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instsuments), and
- Defined benefits pian - plan assets measured at fair value

The financial statements are Presented in Indian Rupees "INR" or "Rs." and all values are stated as INR millions, except when otherwise indicated.

22 Basis of consolidation
The Consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statemens of the Company and its subsidiary as at March 31, 202]
Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns fiom its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those
retums through its Power over the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the Group has:
'Power over the investee (i.e. existing riShts that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee)
. Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and
.The abilig to use its power over the investee to affect its retums

Generally, there is a presumPtion that a maiority of voting rights result in conhol. To support this presumption and when the Group has less than a ma,oritv
of the voting or similar righs of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facs and iircurnstances in assessi.ng whether it hui po*". over an investee,
rncluding:
.The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the mvestee
. Rights arising from other contractual arrangements
.The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights

'The srze of the group's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the holdings of the other voting rights holders
The Croup re-assesses whether or not it conbols an investee if facts and circurnstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases wherithe Croup loses control of the subsrdiary
Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the Consolidated financial statements from
the date the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events rn similar circumstances. If a
member of the group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like kansachons ancl events in similar
circumstances, appropriate adjusunents are made to that group member's financial statements in preparing the Consolidated financial statements to ensure
conformity with the group's accountrng policies.

The financial statements of subsidiary used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent company, i.e., year
ended on March 31. When the end of the reporting period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidrary prepares, for consolidahon
PurPoses, additional financial information as of the same date as the financial statements of the parent to enable the parent to consolidate the financral
information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.

Consolidation procedure
1. Combine like iterns of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the Holding Company with those of its subsidiary.
2. Eliminate the carrying amount of the Holding Company's investment in subsidiary and the Holding Company's portion of equity of subsidiary till date of
rncorporatron of subsrdiary.
3. Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between entihes of the group (profits or
Iosses resulting from intragroup transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and property, plant and equipment, are ehmrnated in full)
lntragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the Consolidated financial statements. Ind AS 12 lncome Taxes apphes to
temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profiB and losses resulung from mEagroup transactlons.
4. Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity holders of the Holding Company of the Group and to
the non-controlling interests. When necessary, adjustrnents are made to the financial statements of subsidiary to bring their accounting policies into line with
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the Group's accounting policies.

MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: L72200TG1999PLC032836

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 3r,2022
(All amounts are in lndian rupees in millions except share data and unless olherwise stated)

1 Corporatelnformation
The consolidated financial statements comprise financial statements of MTAR Technologies Limited, (,MTAR, or ,,the Holding Company,, or ,,the 

company,,
or "the parent") and is subsidiary (collectively, "the Group") for the year ended March5t, 2}22.TheCompany was a private limited company domiciled inIndia, and incorporated on November 11, 1999 under the provisions of the erstwhile companies Act, 1g56 replaced with Companies Act, 2013 (,,Act,,) w.e.f.April 1, 2014 with its registered office at 18, Technocrats Industrial Estate, Balanagar, Hyderabad, Telangana, India 500037. The Company has become aPublic Limited Company w e f' November 2, 2020 and consequently the name of tie Company has changed from MTAR Technologies private Limited toMTAR Technologies Limited. The Holding Company listed its shares in both BSE and NSE on March ^15,2027.

The Group rs engaged in the business of manufacturing high precision and heavy equipment, components, machines for sectors including nuclear,
aerospace, defence, etc



MTAR Technologies Lirnited

CIN: L72200TG1999PLC032835

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (or the Year ended March 31, 2022

AII amounts are in Indian ruPees in millions share data and unless otherwiseexcept

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the barance sheet based on current/ non-current classification An asset is treated as current when it is:

)Expectedtoberealisedo'in'""a"atobesoltlorconsumedinnormaloperatingcycle
> Held primarily for the purpose of trading 

.

: a*T5$fi*;,""xx'$::,T:[,tr1|}"*:i}.'-:"ffi'jit"'ii"'.t,oJ."nr" 
u riabilitv for at reast twerve months alter the reporting period

All other assets are ciassified as non{urrent'

A liability is curent when:

> It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

> It is heid primarily for the purpose of trading-

> It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period' or

) There is no unconditional right to defer the settle."rlili,r," iiuuility for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The terms of the liab,ity that courd, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settrement by the issue of equity insffuments do not affect its classification'

The Group classilies all other liabilities as non-current'

Deferredtaxassetsandliabilitiesareclassifiedasnon{urrentassetsandliabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents The Group has identified

twelve months as its operating cycle'

', I:::ffi',:lX'ir'.:1,:.Tl?::lj*, ", 
tax / duty credit availed, net or accumulated impairment, ir anv. All other iterns or Properry' plant and equipment are

stated at cost, net of tax / duy credit availed, t"r, u..u-rlutud depreciation una a..,.r'*rtut.a i'pairment losses' if any Cost of an item of property' plant

and equipment comprises its purchase price, includinf;;;;il;"r and,non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates' any drrectly

attributable cost of bringing the item to its working .o:nairio., for its intended ,rr" uJ 
"rri*u,"d 

costs of dismantling and removmg the ttem and restoring

the site on which it rocaied. such cost includes the cost oi replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction pro)ects

if the recognition criteria are met. when significant parts of pla-ni ana 
"qrrp."r,, 

u." rlqrio"J to be replaced 
"at 

intervals' the Group depreciates them

separately based on their specific useful lives. All othei repair and maintenance corts are ,ecognised in the slatement of profit and loss as incurred'

Capital work-in-progress (CWp) includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/ under development' net of accumulated imparrment

losi, iI any, as at the balance sheet date'

Directly attributabre expenditure incurred on proiect under implementation are shown under CWIP At the Point when an asset is caPable of oPerating in

the manner intend.d #;#;;;;;';;;i;i;;;ri" pr.e,.'u,,,r oansferred to the appropriate categorv of propertv' plant and equiPment'

cost of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work-in-progress. Capital work in progress is stated at cost' net of

accumulated impalrment loss, if any. Amounts paid towards the acquisition of pioperty, pta.riu.i equipment outstanding as of each rePorting date are

recognised as caPital advance'

straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on the usefut lives estimated by the managemen! which is equal to the life

II to the ComPanies Act,2013

usefui life methods property, Plant and equipment are at each period end and adjusted
The residual value,

Depreciahon is calculated on a

prescribed under the Schedule

prosPectivelY, if aPProPriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any-significant part initially. recognised is derecognised upon dlsposal or when r1o future economic benefits

are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and r""r.r-.rpo.,'Jirporut of u.,. li"* of p,opettyl phnt and uq1'lTt"t are determined by comparing the

proceeds from disposal *itt t"'.ur.yl.,g amount of property, plant and equiPment uria J,u iutognl'"d tt"t *ithin "other (income)/exPense' net" in the

statement of Profit and loss

t 
[iltJr}|:]t"ott o.o.r,.r roftware, which is acquired, are capitarised and amorrised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of three vears'

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference betlveen the net disPosal proceeds and the carrying amount

of the asset and are recognised in thJstatement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised'

'e \\
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MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: L7220OTG1999PLC032836

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended N'{arch 3-1.,2022
(All amounts are in Indian ruDees in millions share data and unless otherwise stated)

d) Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost of
inventories comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, Iess the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessarv to
make the sale.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

i. Raw materials: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is
determined on weighted average basis.
ii. Finished goods and work-in-progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturrng overheads based on the

normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determrned on weighted average basis.

e) Impairment of non financial assets

The Croup assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be imparred. If any indication exists, or when annual

impaiment testing for an asset is requrred, the Croup estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount $ the higher of an asset's ox

cash-generating unit's (CCU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset

does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CCL
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written do'rn to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transacbons are

taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model rs used. These calculations are corroborated by valuaton
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately Ior each of the Group's CGUs to

which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term

growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projectrons beyond periods covered by the most

recent budgets/forecasts, the Group extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an

increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industrtes, or country or

countdes ln which the Group operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

Impaitment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, excePt for properhes

previously revalued with the revaiuation surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any prevlous

revaluation surplus. An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an rndication that prevrously recognised imPairment losses

no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset's or CCU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised

lmpalrment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asse(s recoverable amount since the last lmPa[ment
loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount

that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such reversal is recogntsed in

the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation tncrease.

f) Revenue

(i) Revenue from contract with customerc

Revenue from contracb with customer is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the

consideration to which the Croup expecE to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Group has concluded that lt ls the Princrpal rn its

revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amount disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade allowances, rebates.

Amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as Goods and service Tax (CST) are excluded from revenue.

The specilic recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognized at the point in time when control of the goods is passed to the customer. The point at which conEol Passes is determrned based on the

terms and conditions by each customer arrangement, but generally occurs on delivery to the customer. The contracts that CrouP enters into relate to sales

order containing single performance obligations for the delivery of goods as per ind AS 115. Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the

Group expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods to a customer. Variable consideration is estimated using the exPected value method or most

likely amount as appropnate in a given circumstance. Payment terrns agreed with a customer are as per business practice and there is no financrng

component involved in the transaction price. 'l'he Group considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obhgatlons

to which a portron of the transaction price needs to be allocated.

Contract balances

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Croup performs by transferring goods or

services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that Is

conditional.

Trade receivable
A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideratton

rs due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in section (j) Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement

liabilities
liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an

is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer,

is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichewer is earlier)- Contract liabilities are

amount of
a contract
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MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: 17220()TG1999p1C032836

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended Marchare in Indian in data and
31,2022

otherwise

(ii) Export benefits

(iii) Interest income

g) Borrowing costs

h) Foreign cunency transactions

i) Financialinstruments

a#:H::"ment 
is any conftact that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity,

lni tial lecogni tion antl me asureme n t

A 'debt instrument, is measured at the amortised cost if both the followrng condihons are met:a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting conhactual cash flowq andb) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SppI) on the principal amount

is the most relevant to the Group. After initial measurement such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using therate (EIR) method Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account or premium on acquisitton and fees or costs that are anthe EIR. The EIR

Erport benefits are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the benefit will be received and ar attached conditibenefits on account of exPort promotion schemes are u..r*J und u..or"t"d ;;i; ;;;;Ji oi 
",.por, 

urra uru ir,.rua.a in o;ililjllffi:y#.with. Export

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits, wilr flow to the Group ancr the amount of income can be
measured reliably lnterest income is accrued"on a ttrr" uurir, uy r"r.r'"".; ;; ilr;;;;ffi*t"turai.g and at the effectivl interest rate applicable.

i.iiit-ffi:5 :xJ'J,'#',::'1::,i:,ffJ:$:t? ;:':T::";::::fTi,."[:ifr:::jli,^.:::::*y ,akes a subs,an,ia, period of ,ime ,. 8e, ready
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other cosl that an entity incurs in connection -* ;:"#ll3#;fl:"tJl**o in the peiiod in which *,Ey o"..,r.

Items included in the financial statements of Group are measured-using currency of the primary economic environment in which the Group operates (,,the
functional currency")' The financial statements are;;;;;;,. I"diu.;p;;r-{]I.in], *r,,j}',, the functionar currency of the Group.
T ransac tions an d b alan ce s

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded br

_:,lr;is;.*xkffi**ffi*:[:;[*l:i:+:k#;il{H,:*kpffi:#:Ili:..#,ff,:::"[,ff#..:r::r::r
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historica'l cost in a foreign currency are transrated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions' Non-monetarv items measured at fair value in u ror.ign.roun"., *.i"i.L", using the 

"*.ir*g" rates at the date when the fair varue is
determined rhe gain or loss arising on translauon of non-rion",ury i,urn" measured at fair value is ieatea i, tine'witi'-ti" ru.og.,iaon of the gain or ross onI"'ill1lT;"#Ji:;r::ii:,x'*:J:;,:il]J;d;;;;;;"'.., on items whose fair varue gain or ross is recognised in oCr or profit or ross are aiso

In determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition oI the related asset, expense.or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-
monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, *,u autu oitt 

" 
t ansaction is the daie on which the Group initially recognises the:n;ffi":1f";,i::flili}:[i1?.ffi;i'mX.";1"i"#f*hffi".',',',nu," u," -,rnp,"'p,y,'",o'o..".uipt, in advance, tie G,oup

lT"trT:lffi:r1;::H.J:tL3: -itial recognition' as subsequentlv measured at amorised cost, fair value throush other comprehensive income (oCr), and

The classification of financiai,assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's contractual cash flow characterisri.s and iha --^,,-.^ L-.-.

,EF:,:ilIXX1"Tf,S:il;Uiry;:ffi,"T::aTlTf*x.*,,"j#l}xffiyg::IT'ril:ilfix",:,j::l:$"d":,"*,'#J,""7loss' transaction costs Trade receivables that do not contain.a signiflcant financins .o'.p-on"n, or for which the Group ;r:;;n:;l;:ni:t*ruj[liare measured at the Eansaction price determined 
'na"t 

tnJ'es ris. Refer to trr. u.Lunulg poricies in section 1! Reven'ue from contracts with customers.
In order for a financial asset to be classiried ,; ;;r*;.", r-"Jr.J ;;;;; uJi.* 

ll"rgl ocr, ,i .""ari" g,r-ro. to cash flows that are ,solery

ly#ffi:,,1il5','"1"n1 ::il11',i:?;.";il: f;Il*'"T:;;it*5;,11,:#: ]1"u,,,,.,', is rererred to as ihe sppr test and is perrormed at anbusiness moder. s'|sr srs .ur Dr. are oasstred and measured at fat value through profit o. lo"r, r.i".puctiru oi thu

The Group's business model for managing financial assets refers.to how it manages its financiar assets inorder to generate cash flows. The busrness moder
determines whether cash flows 

,will r"esu"lt from toir"tting.ro"ouctual cash flo'ws, selling the financial assets, ir both. Financiar assets ciassified and
measured at amortised cost are held within a u*i"utt -iaa-ith the obyecive a nliJo""..,"t assets inoJer*io-Jorr"., contractual cash flows wh,e
financial assets classified and :

cashJlows and seirr;;.'* 
*'- measured at fair value through ocl are held within a;;;"r model with ,n".u;""i* Jroth holding to collect contractuar

;T[Tffi:i:::;:T:::l'.1'j:j:j:ffi:[:,iH:;J;:ffi::[t]j:ffitffi;;il:J:i::,iilflyon or c.nven,i.n in ,he marke, p,ace (regu,ar

Suhxquent measurement

l;iffi;"",*:::"*:il::l-trJ,ement, financiar assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instruments at fair value tlrrough other comprehensive income (FV1,OCI)Debt instruments, derivatives and equity inst,u*"nt utiuir ua.,. through profit or ross (FVTpL)Equrty instruments measured at fat valle rh..Gh;thJ;^prehensive income (F-vroCI)
Debt instruments at amortisetl cost

Hyderabad

profit or loss.
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MTAR Technologies Limited

CIN: L72200TG1999PLC032836

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

(AIl amounts are in Indian in millions except share and unless otherwise stated)

Debt instruments at FVTOCI
A'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FWOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are

recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Group recognizes interest income, imPairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange

gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the

equity to statement of profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debts lnstrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt insEuments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as

FVTOCI, is classified as at FWPL.

In addition, the Croup may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI crlterla, as at FWPL" However, such

election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as'accounting mismatch'). The Croup has

not designated any debt instrument as at FWPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes

recognized in the statement of profit and loss

Financial assets at fair aalue through proft or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement ol
profit and loss.

This category includes listed equity investments which the Company had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through OCI. Divrdends on ltsted
equity investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established.

Equifu instruments designated at fair aalue through OCI
Upon initial recognition, the Group can elect to classily irrevocably its equity investments as equity insffuments designated at fair value through OCI when

they meet the definition of equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an

rnskument-by-instrument basis. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss, Dividends are recognised as other income in the statement of profit and loss

when the right of payment has been established, except when the Group benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financtal asset, tn

which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not sub;ect to imPairment assessment.

Inttestment rn Subtdmry :

The Group has elected to recognize its investments in subsidiary at cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any in accordance with the optron available rn

Ind AS 2Z 'Separate Financial Statements'. Cost represents amount paid for acquisition of the said investments.
On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited to profit or loss. The details

of such investment are given in Note 4. Refer to the accounting policies in (g) Impairment of non-financial assets.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
) The Group has kansferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full mthout
material delay to a third party under a'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the

asset, or (b) the Croup has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what

extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset,

nor transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing involvement. Continuing

involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the

maximum amount of consideration that the Croup could be required to repay. In that case, the Group also recogmses an associated liability. The transferred

asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retarned.

Imparrmett of financnl assets
The Group recognrses an allowance for expected credit losses (ECts) for all debt instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on

the difference between the contracrual cash flows due in accordance with the conhact and all the cash flows that the Croup expects to recetve, discounted at

an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms. ECLs are recognised in tlvo stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition.

ECt* are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures
for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected over the
remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

The Group considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However, in certain cases, the Group may also consider a
financial asset to be tn default when internal or external informatlon indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts ln
full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Group. A financial asset is written off when there rs no reasonable expectatlon ol
recovering the contractual cash flows.

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Group applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Group does not track changes in credit
but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Group has established a provisron
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MTAR Technologies Limited
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,,2022
(All amounts are in Indian ruDees in millions except share data and unless otherwise stated)

Finatcial liabilities
lnihal recognihon and measuremtnt

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognitiory as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as payables, as
appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs .

Subxquent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities is as described below:

Loans and bonowings
This is the cateSory most relevant to the Group. AJter initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process,
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liabitity is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terrB, or the terms of an exisdng liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the originat Iiability and the recognition of a new liability. The dilference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Reclassifution of fnancial instruments
The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial
assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instsumens, a reclassification is made only if there is a
change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Group's senior management
determines chan8e in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Croui's operations. Such changes are evident
to extemal parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Croup either begins or ceases to perform an achviry that is slgnificant to its operations.
If the Group reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively irom the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately
next rePorting period lollowing the change in business model. The Group does not restate any previously recognised gains, Iosses (including imparrment
gains or losses) or interest.

Offx tting of fnancial ins trumen ts

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enlorceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

j) Segment reporting
operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating officer/ chief executive officer. The chief
operating officer/ chief executive officer is responsible for allocating resources and assessing

k) Fairvaluemeasurement

The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to tsansfer a liability in an orderly trarsaction between market parhcipants at the
measurement date' The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:{n the principal market for the asset or liability, or
-ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageow matket for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions thai market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assurung
that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market partrcipant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would uselhe asiet in its highest and b€st use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are aPProPriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maxrmising
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described asfollows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
- Level 1 - Quoted (unadiusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
- Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
- Level 3 - Valuahon techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have trcurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level inpui that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end
of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks oI the
asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.
- Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (notes 32)
- lnvestment in unquoted equity shares (note 4)
- Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (notes 5, 9,10, ^1"1, "16,1,6A,17,33,36\
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MTAR Technologies Limited

CIN: L72200TG1999PLC032835

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the yeat ended March 31,2022

exceDt share data and unless otherwise stated)

r)

(AIl amounts are in Indian ruDees in millions

The Group treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes Such

compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Acruarial gains/losses are

immediately taken to the statement of Profit and loss and are not deferred. The Group Presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, as rt does

an unconditional

Taxes

Cunent income tax

current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities The tax rates and tax

laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the rePorting date in India

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside Profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity)'

current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction*either in oCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates Positions

taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which"applicable tax regulations are subiect to interpretation and establishes provisions where

appropriate.
Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and thetr carrying amounts for

financial reporting PurPoses at the rePorting date'

DeferredtaxliabilitiesarerecognisedforalltaxabletemPorarydifferences,except:
- when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combinahon and'

at the time of the hansaction, afiects neither the accounting Profit nor taxable profit or loss

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses Deferred tax

assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxa'ble profit will be avaiiable against which the deductible temporary differences' and the carrv

fomard of unrised tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

- when the deferred tal( asset relating to the deductible t"-f"r"ry airr.rence arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a Eansaction that rs

not a business combination and, at the time of the trarsaction, affects neither the accounting Profit nor taxable profit or loss'

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable

profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asseito uu uutised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and

are recognised to the extent that it hu".beco*. probable that futue taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised, or the liability is settled'

based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the rePorting date'

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or n equity)

Deferred tax items are recognised iricorrelation to tire underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity'

The Group offsets deferred tax .rsseB and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax

liabilities and &e deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to inclme taxes terild uy the same taxation authority on either the same taxable enttty

or different taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on u .,"t basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilihes

simultaneously, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are exPected to b€ settled or recovered'

Sales/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised nei of the amount of sales/ value added taxes paid' except:

- when the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, rn which case, the tax paid is recognised as Part of

the cost of acquisition of the aiset or as part of the expense item' as applicable

- When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet'

m) Retirement and other employee benefits

Rethement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The croup has no obligation, other than the contribuhon payable to the

provident fund. The Group recognizes contribution puyubt" ,o the provident lund scheme * u,, 
"*pt"'", 

*hen an employee renders the related service lf

the contribution payable to the iheme for service received before'the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid' the deficit Payable to the

scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services

received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example' a reduction in future

payment or a cash refund.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined b€nefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the proiected unit credit method'

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excludinq To:lo included in net interest on the net defined

benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest;n the net Jefined benefit liabitity), are recognised immediately ln

the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through oCI in the period in which they occur' Remeasurements are not

reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent Periods'

Past service costs are recognised in statement of Profit and loss on the earlier of:

- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

- The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs'

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Group recognises the following changes n the net

defined benefit obliSation as an exPense in the statement of Profit and loss:

- service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine setdements; and

- Net rnterest exPense or income

& ,no/o
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MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: L72200TG1999PLC032836

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March31,2022
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in mrllions except share data and unless otherwise stated)

n) Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When

the Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate

asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any

reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to

the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events beyond the control of Group or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised

because it camot be measured reliably. The Group does not recognise the contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

o) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average numkr
of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders of the Group and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of ali dilutive potential equity shares.

p) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or
less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above are considered an
integral part of the Group's cash manaqement.

q) Cash dividend to equity holders of the Group
The Group recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Group when the distdbution is authorised and the distribution is no
Ionger at the discretion of the Group. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and Interim dividends
are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Croup's Board of Directors. A corresponding amount is recognised cirrectly in equity.

r) Recentaccounting pronouncements:

Standards issued but not yet effective and not early adopted by the Group
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. On March 23, 2022, the MC& issued certain
amendments to Ind A5. The amendments relate to the following standards (applicable to the Croup):
- ind AS L07, Financial Instruments: Disclosures
- Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments
- Ind AS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment
- Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
These amendments are effective from April 01,, 2022. The Group believes that the aforementioned amendments will not materially impact the financial
statements of the Group.
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MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: L72200TG1999PLC032835

Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended M arch 31,2022
(All amounts are in lndian rupees in millions share data and unless otherwise stated)

a) Equity share capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, issued, subscribed and fully paid up No. ofshares Amount
As at April 01,2020

Add: Issued during the year

As at March 31,2021

Add: lssued during the year

As at March 31,2022

Other

26,759,597

4,000,000

267.59

40.00

30,759,597 307.59

30,759,591 307.59

to holders of the Parent

Reserves

Securities

Premrum

Capital
redemption

reserve

Retained
earnings controlling

interest

As at April 01,2020 1,097.24 1455 871.39 1,9E3.18 - 1,983.18

Profit for the year 460.66 460.G6 - 460.66

Premium received on issue of equity shares 2,795.79 2,195,"19 - 2,i.95."t9

Share issue expenses (92.8n e2.87) (92.8n
Equity dividend (80.28) (80.28) - (80.28)

Other comprehensive income for the year - - (6.04 (5.04 - (5.04
As at March 31,2021 3,199.56 14.55 7,245,70 4,459.81 - 4,459,81

Profit for the year - - 608,24 608.74 - 6M.74
Equity dividend (184.56) (184.56) - (184.56)

Other comprehensive income for the year 5.82 5.82 5.82

As at March 31, 2022 3,199.56 14.55 "t,675.70 4,889.81 4,889.80

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

As per our report of even datc

For S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MTAR Technologies LimitedChartered accountanB

ICAI Firm registration number:

Partner

Membership no: 102328

Place: Hvderabad
Date: May 24,2022

i
&

per

Managing Director
DIN:

Venkatasatishkumar Reddy
Director
DIN:06535717

fuAAf;o'F--La/
Shubham Sunil Bagadia

Company Secretary
Membershrp no: AC955748

olc
o
f
a.

(!

t-l t
Gunneswara Rao Pusarla

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 24,2022

RTERE

HYderabad
,



MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: L722fi)TG1999PLC032836

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

(All amountsare in Indian rupees rn millions, except share data and unless otherwise stated)

Note 3 : Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Freehold land Buildings Plant and Elec{rical Furniture and Office Computers Vehicles Total property,
machinery equipment fixtures equipment plant and

equipment

Intangible
assets -

software

Total

As at April 01,2020

Additions during the year

I)isposals during the year

467.11 292.52

125.27

t,tn.89
98.23

17.48

1.59

17.83

o.66

L8.59

7.77

6.79 2,0()4.58

234.64

23.32

L0.57

L027.90
245-21

6.34

1.12

As at March 31,2021

Additions during the year

I)isposals during the year

467.14 417.79

30.71

1,276.72

381.11

19.O7

0.09

18.49

7.34

25.36

8.37

6.79

4.80

2,239.22

430.66

33.89

5.74

2,n3.17
436.40

7.46

2.24

As at March 31, 2022 467.14 1148.50 7,657.23 19.16 21.83 9.70 34.73 11.59 39.63 2,709.512,669.88

Accumulated depreciation and amortisation
As at April 01,2020

Charge for the year

Disposals for the year

46.37

12.81

355.36

105.59

16.61

0.06

13.00

1.72

15.17

2.1,O

2.93 454.97

723.O9

21.93 476.90

r25.57
5.53

0.18 2.480.63

As at March 31, 2021

Charge for the year

Disposals for the year

59.18

16.30

460.95

113.53

16.67

0.31

14.72

1.86

5.77

0.74

17.27

4.18

3.56 602.47

143.O91.04

As at March 31,2022 75.48 574.48 15.98 15.58 6.45 27.45 4.60 716.O2 29.54 745.56

As at March 31,2022 467.-].4 373.02 7,082.75 2.78 5.?5 3.?S 73.28 10.09 r,963.956.99 1,953.86

As at March 31, 2021 467.14 358.61 815.17 2.40 9.48 1,670.&3.77 t.75 9.09 3.23 r,66r.t6

Certain land and buildings are subiect to a first charge to secure the Company's bank loans. (refer note 17)
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MTAR'I'echnologies l,imited
CIN: L72200TG1999PLC032836

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 37,2022
(All anounts are in Indian rupees in share data and unless otherwise stated)

Note 3.1 : Capital work in
Particulars Amount

As at April 01,2020

Add: Additions
Less: Capitalised during the year

Less: Amount written off /adjustment
As at March 31,2021

Additions (subsequent expenditure)
Capitalised during the year
Less: Amount written off /adiustnenl
As at March 31, 2022

tt7.y
138.32

(1s0.41)
(0.0s)

105.20

733.89
(401.0e)

Capital work in progress (CMP)
schedule

Prolects in progress

Total

(b) There are no project for whose the completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost as compared to its original plan.

March 31,2021March3l,2O22
Less than 1

year
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years
TotalLess than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

ye,rrs
Total

105.20101.65 3.553.55 438.00434.45

3.55 105.20ru.653.55 438.00434.45

438.00



MTAR Te(hnologies Limited
CIN: L722mTG1999PLC032835

Notes to the (oNolidated finatr(ial statements forthe year ended Ma(h 31,2022

amounts are m lndian LN data and unless stated)

As at
Manh 31, 2022

As at
March, 31 2021

Non<lmnt investments
(a) Unquoted equity sha.es (at f.i. value throu8h profit or lots)

Samuha Engin@rmg lndustrie' Llmlted

[10000 (March 31, 2021: 10,000) equity shares of par value Rs. 10 each fully pard]

Curent investments

Quoaed
(b) Mutual futrd uoits (at fair value throuth profit or loss)

1,75,27,4E7.45 lais (March 31, 2021: Nil) of SBI savings fund - Diret plan - Growth

Aggregate amount of unquoted Inv$trents - m others

b23.30

523.30

0.10

5 financial assets - others

Unsecured. colsidered sood unless stated otheilise

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
Ilarch, 31 Z)21

Non<wetrt
Ssurity deposits

Non{ument bank balances (refer note 12)

Interst accrued on bank dePosits

Cu[ent
Contract asset - unbilled revenue

Security deposit

Retentron money

Intemt accrued on bank deposrts

Amout rsoverable from IPO pldeds lymg in Escrow account'

Loans md advances to employes

*Balance pertaln to r(ervable on account of IPO expenss incurred by the Croup to be reimbursed out of the nloney lyng m IPO Escrow Account (Secured).

'16.16 15.91

5.00 5.m
0.46 0.33

21.62 27.24

2.36

29.82

31.53

2.70

0.92

12.43

29.82

56.30

4.23

23.18

0.70

67.33 t26.6

6 Non (qrent tax assets 0ret) lnet)

As at

Mar.h 31.2022
As at

Marcll 31 2021

Non{urent tax asset (net)

Advm€e ncome tax (net)

Liability for curent tax

Tax liability

5.17

\2.87\ (2,74)

5.00

2.fi 2,26

authority

7 Other non-cuftent assets

As at
MaKh 3L,2022

As at
March, 31 2021

Non<unent
Unsecued, considered good
Prepard expenffi
Advance for caprtal goods

Balanc6 Hoverable from govemment authorihes

Unsecure4 considered doubdul
Balancs Hoverable f rom government aLlthontles

less: Provlslon for doubtiul r(ervable

Movement in provision for doubtful receivable

12.76

177.89

25.53

14.98

34.97

276.78 75.48

12.97

\12.9n

12.97

$2.en

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
Marcl! 31 2021

Balance at the begmnng of the year

Prov6lo! made durmg the year

Brl.nce .t the end of the year

E Other (urent assets

12.97 12.97

12.97 12.97

As .t
Ma(h 31.2022

As at
March, 31 2021

Curetrt
Unsecured, considered good

Advance to related partiB (refer note 35)

Advance to suppliers

Plepaid expenses
Export benefits !treivable
Salanc6 Eoverable lrom govemrent authorties

49.14

24.39

28.08

49.93

2@.49 151.5{

63.86

20.07

27.49

.07

9 lnventories lat lower of cost ard net.ealisable value)

As ai
March3-1,2022

As at
March, 31 2021

Raw mterlals

[ncludes m transrt: Rs .252.79 (March 31,2021: Rs. 1 58.85)]

of inventories to net realisable value amounted

7"t8.39 452.21

9U.n 5n.23
r,703.16 7,025.44

toRs.15'84(March31,2021:Rs'15,84),TherwerereogntsedasanexPen5edufingtt,uyffi

Hr/derabad

no/,

q

*

o

*
(
o-

changes rn mventorls of work-in-progress,

4

0.10 0.10

0.10 0.10



MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: L72200TC1999pLC032s3b

Notes to the consotidated financial statemetrts forthe year ended March 37,2U22
in

10 Trade receivables

Curenl
As at

MaKh 37,2022
As at

March, 31 2021

Uns(ured considered good

No trade or other Ket\ able dre due from dlr<lors or other ofllcers of the CrourcomPmio rcp(tivery r *rricrr anl'ai-rctor ls a panner, d dir(ro. o, u 
^"*b"'.."tth"r 

severally or jomtly with any other person. Nor
The croup considers that there has be€n a significant increap in credit risk when contractuar pavments are more than 30 days pasi due.Movement in

r,359.84 n2.78
_ 1,359.84 n2.7E

unu trrO" oa o,h"r r*

loss

For the year
ended

[or the year
ended

IUar(h 31, 2021Balance at the begDning ofthe year March 31.,2022

Prov6ion rude dunng the vear, net of reversals
Bad debts wntten ott agatnst openmg provlsron durmg the \ ear
udlance dt the end of (he yedr

'1.81

frade receivables ageinB schedule
As at Ma(h 31, 2022

Unwured considered good
Trade Hervables - credit lmpaired
Total

As at Mrrh 31, 2021

Unwuled consldered good
Trade rseivables - credit rmpaued
Total

1.1 Cish cash

Not d[e Less than 6
months

175.72

6 months - 1

3.08

6 months - 1

20.19

7-2yeats 2-3yea$ More thatr 3
Iotal

7,7n.51

Not due Less than 6
motrths 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

fotal

n2.78

date

As at
Cash on hild

As at
March 31,, 2022 Marcb 31 2021

B.lances with batrks
C)n current accounts

0.13

804

On Montormg agency account*
Deposlts with monltorlng agency for amount r(eived for relmbursement of expenFs wlth o.glnar maturtrv of ress than 3 months,Deposlts with monitorng agency for amount r(eived for IPO and preJpo with orrgmal mturity of lss than 3 monthslDeposrts with original maturity less than 3 months

20.05

6t.59
9.n

1,5q.23

171.01

4.54

150.55
Rs. Nil (March 31,2021: Rs. 71.36) is rowards IIrO expen5es od are not eamrked towards the unutiliz€d lpo prceds.# Out of rotal, Rs.427.29 (March 31,2021: Rs. 1.542.36\ ts earmarked as monitoaing agencv account balance towards unutilizd IIO pr@eds. Rerer note 39.

595.57 1,,8U.97

12 Dalance8 at brnk other thatr (ash and cash equivalents

As at
March 37,20U.

As at
MaEL 31 2021with on account"

Margin motrey deposits.*
Deposrts wlth oflgindl maturtv for mor
twelve months 

e than thre months but remanmg matunty of less than

Deporits with rerumug maturity of more than twelve months
L6s: Amount clubbed under ,non{urrent finarcial asets - othere, (reIer note S)

' Can be utilEed only for payment of dividend.
** Margm monev deposits reprmnt suntv held bv bank for the bank guarantG 0f R5 810.17 (March 31, 2021. Rs. gg6.6g) issued bv rhe banke* on behalr of the GrouD.

of assets at fal( or lossl

al

invStment n units mutual funds (quoted)
lnvestments m unquoted equtv shares (others)
Iotal finan(ial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss

623.40 623.40

fitrancial carried at cost:

reervables
Cash md cash equivalent
Balanc6 at bank other than cash and cash equivaletg
Retention mney
Security deposits

Non{urent bank balances
Amount reoverable from IpO prfreds lymg o Escrow account
Contract asset - unbilled revenue
Inte16t accrued

Loans and advances to emplovej
Totd firar(ial assets .arried at amortised (ost

3.34

73.77

5.m
(s.m)

1.02.79

5.00

(5.00)

73.n 106.13

farr

0.10

6X.n
0.10 0.1 0 0i0

0.r0 0.10

value
1,359.84

595.57

73.n
31.53

45.98

5.00

1,359.U

595.57

73.77

31.53

45.98

5.00

2.36

3.16

0.92

2.36

3.16

0.92

n2.78
1,802.97

106.13

56.30

45.73

5.m
23.18

t2.43

4.56

0.70

772.78

1,802.97

106.13

56.30

45.73

5.m
23.18

12.43

4.56

0.70

assessed that cash and cash equivalents aid trade reivables approrimate their carrymg amounts largely clue to the short{erm maturties of these lnstrurents. Ihe faris mcluded at the amount at which the mstrurent could be exchanged
that are measured at lair valuq the

in a curent transaction betwrcn other than m a forced or llqutdatton sale.

rO0/6/-.--\{

Hyderatt-
pilcmg models.

carrying anrounts ae equal to the far valu6. The fau values of the
willing partres,
financlal assets mcluded above have been determed m

t

(1.811

\

a.
*



MTAn TechnoloEies Limited
CIN: 1722mTG1999PLC032836

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the yea. ended March 31, m22
(All amounts dre m Indran rupre5 rn mlrlons. exept thdre datd ancl unress otherwl5e stared)

13. share

Number of
shar€s Amount Number of

shares
Amount

capital
Equrty shares of Rs. 10 each

Issue4 subscribed and fully paid up shares
Equity shars of Rs. 10 each

66,000,000 6o0.m oo.00t,000 oo0.0o

_ 4f:i9,591 X7.59 30,?5s,597 307.5s

of shares al of the

Number of
shares

Number of
shates

Amoutrt Amount
At the begEnmg of the year
lssued durmg the year

At the end of the year

30,759,597 n7.59 26,759,591

4,ff10,m0
267.59

rlo.m
9,759,s91 97.59 n,759,597 x7.59

(b) Rithts, pteferences and restrictions attached to shates

to reeive the remainmg assets of the Holdhg company after distribitron of all preferentral anrcunts, m proponron to tierr straretroldrng.

of shareholders more than 5olo in the

at

oio

SBI Children's
* Shareholding l6s than 5i6 m cu.rent year
As p€r Eords ofthe Holding compoy, including lts register of shareholders/rembe$, the above shareholding repleserts both legal and beneficial ownershrp of share5

(i) There are no equity shar* issued as bonus and shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of five years lmediately pr<edmg the reportmg date.
(ii) Durng the yedr ended March 31,2020, the Holdmg company has bought back 1,49,541 equrty shares of Rs. 10each.

(e) Det.ilr of shates held by promoteG
As rt Ma(h 31, 2022

of Rs,

N.me of the shareholder

(r) Fabmohur Advisors LLI>
(ii) Varuhidhar Reddy Kallem
(iri) K. Shalinr
(iv) Lelavathi Parvatha Reddy

Pro6oter name

Number of
shares

Nqmber of
shares

o/o

2,@t,559

2,@1,483

7,678,712

6.80%

6.80%

5.26%

2,586,7q
2,097,559

2,@1,483

1,718,772

8.4716

6.N%

6.80%

5.59%

5.6i%

No. of shares at
the beginnitrt

of the year

Change durint
the year

No. of shares at
the end of the

yenr
o/oof total shares %changeduring

the year
Saranya Reddy
P Kalpana Reddy
K Varuhrdhar Reddy
K Shalmr

Usha Reddy Chrgarapalli
Kavttha Reddy Cangapdtnam
D Anrtha Reddy
Mitta Madhavi
A Manogna

Lelavathi Parvatha Reddy
P Srhrvas Reddy
Anush@ Reddy
PJayaprakash Reddy
Cuiia Reddy Parvatha

934,265

1,025,000

2,4)1,559

2,@1,83
1,Co4,062

4,063

1,079,U7

n6321
743,873

7t778,n2
"t,392,903

267,598

70

1.,204,80

1,034,265

1,025,000

2,@L,559

2,@1,483

1,405,,145

1,305,446

1,4W,43'l

v6,32't
743,813

1,6't8,7"12

1,392,W
26€,128

401,383

401,383

401,384

i00,000
-1.36%

3.33%

6.80%

6.80%

4.57%

4.817.

2s2%
2.4214

s.26%

4.53%

0.87%

0.@%

0.m%

o.73%

0.33%

0.m|t
0.m%

0.00s
1.301

1.30%

1.n%
0.00%

0.00%

.0.33%

0.00%

0.00%

0.m%
-3.9"t%

(100,0m)

530
(70),

Servlces

As at Ma(h 31, 2021

(1,204,080)

Rs. 10 ea(h

Prodoler name No. of shares at
the beginnin6

of the year

No. of shares at
the end of the

yeat

Change duriag
the year

o/o of total shares vochante during
lhe year

Saranya Loka Reddy
P Kalpana Reddy
K Vamshidhar Reddy
K Shalinr

Usha Reddy Chigarapalli
Kavrtha Reddy Cangapatnanl
D Anrthd Reddy
Mitta Madhavr

A Manogna

Lelavathi Paryatha Reddv
P Srmrvas Reddy
Anush@ Reddy
PJayaprakash Reddy
Giriia Reddy Parvatha
Nofrheast Brokug Servrcs Lrmited
N Lavilya Reddy

1,2i4,265
'1,324,970

2,@1,483

2,@1,483

802,726

802,726

ffiz,7'10

1,043,919

1,043,913

693,752

1,692,n3

(3m,000)

(299,9701

76

4,265

1,025,000

2,@1,559

2,@7,483

1,c04,M2

4,063

1,079,047

n6327
743,873

7,7'18,772

1,392,9(R

267,598

70

1,204,080

225,W

3.U%

3.33%

6.80%

6.60:t

3.26%

2.94%

3.51%

2.524
2.42%

5.59%

4.53%

0.87%

0.m%

3.91%

0.73%

0.00%

{.98%
{.9E%
0.00%

0.00r
0.65%

0.33%

0.90%

"0.8796

-0.98%

3.33%

-0.98%

0.87%

-3.91%

0.m%

0.73%

-4.31%

20t,336
10'1,337

276,337

\267,s98)
(300,1m)

1,024.9@

(300,(rc0)

267,5

(1,2W010)

225,W
\1.,324,9fi)

1,2U,080
'r,2u,08a

&

olr

q
Hyderaoat

*

1,324,9&

76

t



MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG199PLC032E36

Notes to the (onrolidated ,inancial statements for the year ended Ma(h 37,2022(An are Indian n except data and stated)

14 equity

As at

Balance at the begmntng of the year
Addt Prcmum Kelved on issue of shares
Less: Share rsue expenses

Balance at the end ofthe year

Capital redemption reserye
Balanceat the begmmg of rhe year
8alilce at theend of the year

Retaitred ramints
Balance at the begnnmg ot the vear
Add Olher comprehensrve mcome / (lossl for the vear
Add: Profit for rhe yea, '
Lesst Appropilations

Fmat dividend - Rs. 3 per share (March 31, 2021i Rs. Nil)
lntenm dlvrdeDd , R5. 3 per share (March 31, 2O2t: Rs. 3 per share)Balatrce rt the end of the year

premrum

Nature and purpose of reseryes

Non<unent
Prov$ton fo! employ@ benefits
- Cratuity (refer note 30)

Cunent

Provisron for employe beneftts
' Graturty (refer note 30)
- Compensated absences

't,@7.24

2,195.19
- (92.87)

:t.199.56 f.199.56

March 31, 2022

3,199.56

't,245.70

5.82

ffi.74

1e2.28)

As at
March, 31 2021

871.39

(6.0n

4Q.66

i92.28) {80.28)
7,675.70 1,245.70

_____gq: j!_______1{1q_
strunty premium represenrs the amount reerved m ercess of pdr varue of equrty shdrs. sectlon 52 0f comDanr* ArEsueorshaH Accordinsry.thecrouphasappr,",r,*,;;;;;;"^i"*nil"ric,",p;.;;;;;;i;;;;,ffffil,rlli:nT,J:f:HL:.,".appr(auonorpremurr(ervedon

15.

As at
Mrrch 31, 2022

As at
Ma(h, 31 2021

4.24 3.59
4.24 3.59

18.79

r r.58
12.23

13.00
16, Defefted tax liabilities (net) 30.37 25.23

Defened tax liability ansrng on a(count of relatint to:

As at
March 37,2022

As at
Ma(h,31 2021

Wntten down value differerce of property, plant and equipment and intangible assts betwen tax ad financial books

Defered tax asset arising otr account of timing differe[ces relatin8 to:
Expeng allowed on paynrent basls
MAI credit ent(lenrent

Defened tax liability (net)
Ihe Croup offsets deferred tar assets and liabilities il and only f it has
liabilit,es relate to mcome taxes levled by the.u.u,a*uron u,1,frornf.

176.7b rm q^

776.76 19.55

13.93 14.30

58.33
13.93 72.63

162.83 126.93a legailr' entorceable nght to ,et ofi ( urrent tax dssets ano \ urrpnt ,r. l,ob,l,r,", ,nal fh" i

Break of defen€d tax liabilities

For the year ended March 31, 2022

Closrnt
the statement of
profit and loss

(22.ffi)

ocl

written down value difference of property, plant md equipment ild intangible asiet, betwen tax and finarcial booksErpens allowed on payment basrs
MAT credit entttlement

for the year ended March 3j.2021:
Wnften down value difference oI propefr, plant and equipment ard intangible assts betwen tar and financial bookExpenss allowed on payment basls
MAI credit entrtlemenr

19.56
(14.30)

't26.93

2.39

L76.76

(13.93)(2.u)

33.51 2.39

207.66 (2.10) .. 1y).56
(22.03) 10.23 (2.s0) (14.30)

(126.50) 68 23

_s3.07 76. (2.s0) -----lr;it
77

Mat h 31, 2022
As at

31 2027

259.47

227.78

?1.26

s0.00
4E7.25 t27.26

Q2?.7aJ 150.m)
259.47 77.26olo

i\n
H!derabac

(-
a_

€-.'
o

Secured bank bonowings
Long{erm borrowngs
Current maruritv of long-term borrowmgs

Less: Amounl disclosed under,,short-term

*

&

borrowmgs"

i Seli

14.55 rd <q

1{.55 14.55



MTARTe(hnolodes Limired
CIN: 1722mTG1999P1C032836

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
are in

Cunent

Secured bank bonowingi
Cash credit
Export packing credt (USD)

Current mturitv of long-term borrowings

A8gretate se(ured borowints
Aggretate unse(ured borowings

235.92 48.s1

235.76

227.78 fi.N
69.46 9E.51

958.93 759.n

charge on curent assds of the Prefnt and future current asset9 of the Holding company. The Holdmg company has not fully drawn the loan facility as at March 31, 2022.

(i) State Bank of lndia
- Exclusive charge on the entire prope*y, plant a.d equipment purchasd out of the loan facility

(ii) HDFC Bank Limited
. Exclusive charge on the entire prop€ny, plmt and equlpmnt purchased out ofthe loan faciltty

assds oI the pqent and future current assets of the Hold;; Comp;ny. Fudher the borrowmg is wured by corr"t"rui *u.ity on *re ceftain land ild building of the Holding company.
The cash cledit Iacility r repayable on demnd ancl carn6 nteres t@7.g% ro8,95% p.a. (March 31, 2021 : 8.95% ro 9.85% p,a.).The export packing credit in USD carnes rnterest @ 1.59% to 2.34% p.a. (March 31, 20i1: 2.5% to 3.95% p.a.).

(losing
lrepaymetrt) (gain)

Particulas

Outstanding balance as at
('inm) Interest rante

7o per annum

Balatrce number of itrstallments a5
at frequency of

installments

Repayments
commencing

from. toMarch 31, 2022 Ma(h 31. 2021 M^rch n,2922 Ma.ch 31, 2021

State Bank of India 159.@ "t2't.26 7.95 to 70.70 13 't7 Quarterly
March 31,2021 to

March 31, 2026

HDFC Bank Lrmred 327.65 7,50 v Monthly April 01,2022to
Octob€r 31,2025

(ret)
For the year ended March 31, 2022

Long-tem mcludng curent ruturitis
Short.term

for the yea. ended Ma(h 31, 2021
Long{erm mcluding current Duturines
Short-term

121.26

4ti.51

365.99

419.6 3.51

487.25

477.6

"121.26

291.33

't27.26

48.51

' Net of repayment of Rs. 50.m (March 31, 2021: Rs. 12.50)

17A Otherfinanciat liabilities

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
MarcL 31 2021Payable for capital goods

Dividend payable.

'There arc no amounts due and outstanding to becredited to lnvstor Education md protstion Fund.

1E. Trade

23.10

3.34

24.27 26.44

of micro enterpris
- dues of creditors other than nfcro and srull enterpnes

Ttade payables ateing s(hedule
As at Ma(h 31, 2022

As at Mech 31, 2021

Total outstandmg dues of micro enterpnes and smll enterpnses
Total outstandhg dues of creditors othe! than micro enterpnses and smll enterplEes
Disputed dus of mcro enterpn*s and small enterprises

Dlsputed dues of credrrors orher than mcro enterpnses and small enterpr6es

date of

Less than 1 year 7-2yea6 2-3 yea6 More than 3

558.74 4.47

As al
March 31, 2022

As at
Ma(h, 31 2021

;bl2l 14t.8-j
570.47 34?.57

Total

7.20

563.21,

56s.94 4.47
570.41

Less ahan 1 year 1-2 yeare 2-3 yem Mote than 3

5.74

,no/c
c

q f
a-

ui

for

H'/derabao

I:::l -"r::1""1r* 
,l*s or mcro enrerpflses and smalt enterpriseslotal oulslandmqdu6 ofcredltors other thdn microenterpi,se and smdll enterpns6

?:t"11 1r* "l mcro enrerFflps and smdU enrerpflses
Dlsputed dues ol credllors other than mcro enterprrses and small enlerpflses

3,1o.90 0.93

* *

Total

341.83



MTAR Te(hnologes Limited
CIN: 172200TG1999p1C032835

Notes to the (onsolidrted finan(ial statements for the yed ended March 31, 2022

Disclosure to Micro, Small And Medium Enterprises Act (as available with the

Ihe prmcipal amount and the mter6t due there; remaining unpaid to anv supplier as at the mi ofeach accountinq vear
March 37, 2022

As at
Ma(h, 31 2tI21

As at

Prmcipalamout reruning
Intersi due thereon

unpald

7.20 5.74

ot
coSt:

at 2022
Eotrowmgs

Bonowmgs
- long-ferm
- shoft-term

As aa

As at
March 31, 2022

326.17

value Fair

2027
m.ludlng current &turities

Payable for caprtdl goods
Drvldend payable

Irade payables

19. Other liabitities

Cunenl
Statutory remittances
Conrract liability . advance from customers
C)thers

20. Revenue from

47',1.A
487.25

471.8
24.27

48.51

23.1 0

347.57

121

48.51

23.10

3.34

value

570.4-I

Ihe mandgement asshsecl that trdde pavabls, shon_term borrowussmstruments. The tdrr value of the fmanciai I"Ulfu,"r-r.ira"A-"U.r" ,iitorced or liqurdatton sale.

and other financidl lidbilitl* appro\lmale therr carrymg dmounts rdrgery due ro the shod{erm maturraes of thesetne dmout ar whi(h the h5trumenr courd be 
"..h".g",r 

;; ;;;;; irri#,,1r *,**" *,rrng pailres. orher than m a

As at
MarclL 31 2021

r3.54

311.02

22.45

369.48

1.58

(A) with (ustomets

for the yea.
eoded

March 3L,2022

for the year
ended

Ma(h 31,2021
Sale ol prcducts

(B) Other oper.tint revenue
' Export i,enefits

' Others

Iotal (A+B)

(i) D6aggregated revenue mformuon

3,159.2a ) a1, )o
3,1s9.28 2,432.29

26.b2

&.78
60.78

5.4'l

5€t below rs ol from with

lndia

Outslde lndia

For the year
ended

March 3-1,2022

For the yerr
ended

March 31, 2021

1,|n.44 1,135.12

Timin8 of revenue re.otnitiotr
Coods transferred at a pomt of time
Total

i.981 84 1 )o1 11

1.159.28 2.432.2s

--
(ri) baiances

Irade rtrelvable
As at

March 31,2022
As at

Ma(h 31,2021
Retentton moner-
Contaa( asset

Unbrlled revenup
Contract liabilities

r,159.84

:t1.53

772.78

56.30

Advance ftom austonters

2.36

3 r1.02

12.43

369.48

ff,rtlTTfi:;r"'j,il:J":*11*"0 
when control oI the goods are transferred ro rhe custorers based on the contracruar rerms. payment terru w(h customers vary depenclmg upon the

Irade rseivables anci retentlon money are non-mteBt bearing. Refer note lOfor details on exp(ted credit loss.
Unbilled revenue are rnltially r(ognrsd Ior revenue eamed from transfer of goods ad servics but not billed to customer bsause the work completed has to met requtrements of variousmilestones as set out m the conract with customers. Upon fuifilling the milstores and acceptance by the customer, the amounts rsognised as contract assets are a(lassified to trade rselvables.

0ii) Amounts mcluded rn coitract tiabilitie at the begmning of the period rsognised as revenue in the current period of Rs. 347.26 (March 31,2021: Rs. 130.06). Cenerailv the aclvance from

HYderalrir

over a period of 1 to 3 years

.t

m lndian



MTAR T(htrologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG1999P1C!32836

Notes to the (onsolidated fitrancidl statemeltS fot the year ended M arch 3t,2022

Other income

exchange gu
InteBt on bank deposts
LiabilitEs no longer required written back

For the year
ended

March 2022

for the year
ended

M.(h 31, 2021

13.r0Profit lrom sale of mutual funds
Unreali*d MTM gamlloss from mutualfunds
Misellan@us mcome

2a.57

34.23

4.75

14.89

22. Cost materills (onsumed ---+f-----E"i

lnventory at the year
Addt Purchass
Less: Irventory at the end of the year

For the year
ended

Ma(h 31, 2022

1,8&.23

For the ye.r
ended

March

397.37

1,072.38
(718.39r

-,,

__1,5?105_____!911:!_23. IN

For the yeu

lnventory at the begmnmg of the year
Less: Invqnggyy 61 llrs gnjof the year

March 31, 2022

For the yed
erded

M.rch 31,2021

ended

573.23 357.22

24. benefits expenses

For the yeil fo. the ye.r
ended endedwagc and bonus

Contributron to providenr and other funds {refer note 30 (II)]
Cratuily e\pense [refer note 30 (l)]
Stalf weU6;s sypens

27 13 24.28

9.50 10.08
13.75 71o

-

_____qz_______:l:l

Ma(h 31, 2022 March
.39 488.85

(osts

For lhe yrtr
ended

For the ye.r
ended

March 31, 20212022

9.65 33.9
22.44 4.97

0.46 2.43
33.94 ,o^:

____g!2____?o.0r

- Short tem borrowDgs
- Long term borrowmgs
- Others

Bank chargs

26.

fo. the year

DepKiation on
Amortlsation on

property, plant and equrpment
mtanglble assets

March 31, 2022

For the year
ended

March 31, 2021

ended

123.@

r(1
CD

*

ARTERE

Hrjderabad
u

I

(
.a.
I

5.13 ) te

-

143.10 1* E,__________-_- ::_



MTAR T(hnolodes Umited
CINr L722mTG1999p1C032t35

Notes to the (onsolidated firancial statements for the yea. ended M.rch 31, 2022

27. Other €lpenses

Subcontractor charil
Production expens
Power ild fuel
Matenal t6tingcharges
Repain and mintenance

- Buildmgs
- Plant and machlnery
- Othere

Insurance

Rates and taxE
Comunrcahon
T.avellng ild conveyance
Pmting and stationarv
Foreign exchange loss (net)
Frelght ild foMardug
Provislon for doubtful rsetvabl6 and advancg
BusmSs promotron
L€gal md prof$sional chdrgs
S<unty charge
Payrent to audltoE (refer below)
Bad debts wntten off
CSR expenses

Mr{eilan@us er[Enss

for the year
ended

March 31, 2022

For the year
ended

Ma(h 31,2021

80.14

67.85

89.48

4.11

76.95

30.r0

67.@

3.06

17.82

23.37

5.20

7.79

11.09

t9
r4.55

1.20

15.45

17.73

3.12

7.97

15.84

1.34

3.00

1.11

2.46

2.74

34.31

9.37

3.50

2.63

20.73

8.17

1,85

t8.47
7.fi

13.29

9.65

Payment to auditors {05.52 301.64

Statutory audit'

For the year
ended

MaKh 31, 2022

For the year
ended

Mamh 31, 2021
Other *ryrcs

3.50 t.7a

0.15
Net of Rr. Nil (Ma(h 31, 2O2l: Rs. 14.75) accrued towards II!. 3.50 1.85

Detail of CSR €rpendilure

For the year
ended

Ma(h 31,2022

For the year
ended

March 31, 2021
(a) Gross amount requrE<l- to be spent by the Group the yeardurrng
(b) Amunt approved by the Aoid to be spent durug the Year 9.63

9.65
6.86

7.6
(c) Amount spenr durmg the year (n cash)

0 Constructton/acqulsltton of any assd
,) On purpos olher thm (r) above

(d) Details related to spent / unspent obligations
i) Conrribution to public Trusr
li) Contributlon to Charitable Trust
rii) UnsFnt amount m relatton to

- Ongong prot(t
- Other than ongomg proi(t

and

9.65 7.&

28. I.x etpense
a) lncooe tar etpensei
The maio.cohponetrts of incooe tar expense

Amount

unspent A,/c

separate
Amoqnt

required to be
spent during

the yerr
utrspent A/c

separate
csR

With croup
utrspent A,/c

ln sepaaate

Profit or section

for the yetr

A. Curent t.r
B. Defened tar

M..(h 31, m22

for the ye.r
ended

Mar(h 31., Z)21

ended

Taxexpene on orrgmdtton and reversal of temporary differenceMAT credt unlrsahon
Actqal tax expense aacounted in books

C. Actlustment of tax rejdtlng to edrler peilods
ln(ome tu expensc r(otnised in the statement of prcfit and loss

(24.82)

110.25

42.24
58.11] ,n ra

-

213.46 172.85

100

__iry_____]?3e(ii) 0CI section

to

for the year
ended

for the year
ended

M.(h 31,2021

e.
o*

U, ffirw
M.tch 3"t.2OD



MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: 172200TG199rLC032635

Notes to the (onsolidated finarcial statement, fo. the yerr ended March 31,2022

effective

for the year
ended

Ma.ch 31, 2022

for the year
ended

Ivla(h 31, 2021Profrt tax (A)
Enacted tax rate h Indrd (B)
Erp(ted td expenses (C - ArB)
Tax effst of
Adlustmnts fo! taxs wrth EpEt of earlier period
Expens dtellowed under Incore Tax Act, 1961
Impact ofchange in tax rate for future period

822.20

29.12%

2i9,42

648.27

4.12X
t88,78

1.00

8.871.78

Q5sn

213.46

25.96X
187.6'l

28.94%

tax etpens
Incore tax expens
Eff(tlve tat rate

29. Eamin$ per share (EpS)

reflsts the rncome dnd share data used ln the bdsic and diluted Ef5 computanonsl

for the yer.
ended

March 31, 2022Profrt attlibutable to equrty share of Holdinq Companyholders

Fo. ahe year
etrded

Maah 31,2@1
Weiqhted averaqe numb€r of eguity shar6 m calculdtmg basrc and diluted Ef,s ffi.74

30,759,591

10.m

Face value of each equtty share (Rs.)
0rsi( .nd diluted e.mints per share

4@.6
27,10t,y6

l0.m
19.79 1.7,N

30. Enployment benefir phns
l. Delred benefts plan

The Employes, Cratury Fund S(here Maged by a trust rs a defined beneftt gratulty plan which 6 admnlstered gratutty scheme wtth Life lnsurance Corporatton of tndia. Every
subl(t to a maxrmum o[ Rs

employe who has completed frve years or moie of ervlce gets Sratuity,
through

gratuty benefit.

on retirement / termmatton, at 15 da ys last drawn salary for each completecl year of rrvrce2.00. The lollowing tables sumarE the components of net benefil erp€np Eognised in the staterent of profrt and loss and the funded status and amouts Gognlsed in the balance shet for
A) benefit erpense !n benefits

fo. the ye.r
ended

Mrnh 31, Z)22

for the year
ended

Current Fryrce cost March
Inter6t cost on defmed benetjt oblgatron
lnte6t (mcome) on Dlan asgi
Net eoployee benefit expenses

8.42

9.80
8.04

9.71

Amount !e(ogtrised in the

$.73) o.6n
______1f______r9!9_slatement of other lncome

For the year

Rereasuremnts due to experience adiustments
Retum on plan asrts

March 31,2022

For the year
ended

Ma(h 31, 2021

ended

RereasuEmnts - due to fnacial assumpnons
1.68

(0.42)
8.80
1.47

Amount in the b.lan(e sheet

obhgahon
Falr vdlue of plan dssets
Net defined b€nefir liability

As at
M.rch 37, 2022

As.t
Mar(h, 31 2021

146.84

in of the

delmed obligation
InteEt cost

As at
March 37,2022

As .t
Ma(h,31 m21

Curenl rrvice cost
Nd actuanal (loss) / gdns on obltgdhons Komtsd under OCIEenelt oayments from pJan asgs
Clorirt defired benefit oblit.tion

146.U

9.80

8,42
(2.71)

140.97

8.Ol
9.7"1

7.10

the fair of

(9.05) (18.96)

____r830_____I9t

Openmq fai! value of pldn asts MaKh 31.2022 Ma(h, 31 2021inte16t mcome
Rereasurerents. return on as*ts
Contdbuttons bv emplover
Benefit payrents from plan asHs
Oosingrair value of plan assets

131.92

8.73

rc.421
0.43

103.82

7.67
(1.47)

39.%

130.7rExKted contribuhon ro the qratuitv fund durinq the next vear woulcl be Rs. 22.64 (March 31, 2021: Rs. 15.86)
Investment details of pl.n issets
Investment wtth nsurer. Assets under Schemes of lnsurance

rm.00B

*

&
attritlon rate

tn

Dirout rate
Rate of incEas in compensatlon

MaKh 31,2022

r00.00%

As rt
March,31m27

5.mr
5.001

6.89%

5.00r
5.mr

lndtan assured lndian assured life
IiIe mortalit) mortalry (2012-

(2012-14) 14)
H'Yderabad

olo

\-
o-
I

u

I

exDensel

110 71 t3t 02
22.59

---_-..4

benPfil



MTAR Techtrologies Lieited
CIN: 172200TG1D9p1C032836

Notes to the consolid.ted fitrancial statements for the year etrded M archgl,if,22

related iDdication effect of on the flow

1 year

2-5 yea6

As at
Ma.(h 31, 2022

A5 at
March, 31 2021

r8.30

70.49

78.97
fi.27

aveaage duration of the obligatron is 7.09 years (March 31- : 10.07 yea6).
(iii) SeNitivity nnalysis:

Iot ts

(a) Eff(t X change m assumed rate
As at

March 3L, 2022

(8.24)

10.44

1 1.65

(9.18)

1.24

As rt
March,31 2021

(8.8s)

9.

1% ncreaF
1:L d(rear

(b) Eff(t of 1 * ch4ge n rate of mcreaE m compensation
- lf mcreas
. 1l d(reac

(c) Effsr of 1i change n assumd attntlon rate
1 tr ncreas

ll. Deltud conttibution phns

10.85

(e.80)

1.Or

f,,""1*i:Hil:T.:ii:'[JJ]H"i::x;[""li:,:lL:ug;;og,{:s{;*j1;#.x.fl;:,*"Xthe,ma,ru,es/,ilerprftd,onhaveno,,e,heenissued 
T,,ecroup

32" Comitments rnd (onlintencies
t. Commitmetrts
Estr@ted amount of contracts (nd of advanc6) Eruininq to be exsuted on capital account ancl not Drovided for: Rs. 659.16 (March 31, 2021r Rs.209.29).
b. Cotrtintent liabilities
ClarmagansttheGroupnotacknowledeedasdebts(excludir[inteEtarEars)isamountmctoRs.22.67forMarch31,2022(March3l,2O2l.Rs.22.6.

13. Sigdfic.nt rccoutint iudBem€oao, estim.l6.nd ffsumptions
I he preParatron of flnancral staterents m conlormity with the rsognition ad re.su*rent prnciprs of lnd * . y* ,*agerent to ruke rudgemnts, strmar6 and assumptrons thataff(t the rePo(ed balancc of revenue' exPens' asss and liabilitie md the acco.p-yrg li;iol; *f r#a*ro*." or contingent liabilitis. Jncenamty about the assumprions and

Estiutes rtrd assumptiotrs

i, Defined benefit pl.ns (gntqity benefits)

Paramer rst subi(t to change Is the di$ount rate' In detemmg the a"ppropriate disount rare for pran;p.raiJ . nau, it 
" 

."nrgu^"n,.;.id".iihe mterest rate of govemrnt bonds.

#il:*[:J: [ii:f.?:#:$l'"i?fi:,T:t]l;,:,f:f,::I'j:rrf:11,::lJoechanse onrv at intefar in Epons to demosraphic chans* Rate of increap E compensarion a,e

ii. Tues

iii. Depr(i.tior of property. pr.nt .nd equipment .nd rmo.tiz.tio! of tnt trtibre .6rets

il'ffT,rt'rlhf:1T}irf::i:**nt 
believ6 that depriatio ana amoniation .,*.rr*n",rf uJiuirry rnet its estimate or the userur rivs ana resrcruar varu6 or property,

no/

q
.a

HyderabaC

*

(1.1 6)



MTAR Technoloties Limited
CI N: 172200TC199rLCD32836

Notes to the (onsolidated fin.n(irl statements for th€ year erded Ma(h 31, 2022

unless

Merh 3L 2022

Borrowmgs
Trade payabl6
Other f inancral liabilty

Ma(h 31, 2021

Borrowngs
Trade payablc
Oher f mancEl Labrltr\

wirhinlyeir 1m

699.46

570.41

34. Finatrcial risk m.n.gement obiectives .nd policies

credil risk mrkd rtsr and liquldity risk rhe Group has a risk ,-aSerent policy and its nranaleren, o ,upf*"a by a risk mnagernt comitte ttrat advr.es on risk and appropriate

*1fltrf:t"ifrtll,l;" "* 
identified' rasured ad mn"aSed in accorclance wth the croup's poticie and risk obietives. The Board o, Diretors revrews and aSres policrs for

A. Credit .isk

Exposure to credit risk

(March 31, 2O2l: Rs. 1,918.34) and (in) other fmancral assi of Rs. ,16.90 (March 3r, 2O2l: Rs. 69 6l )

The reasuEment of lmpatred credit for carrynS amomt of the above fmancial assets rs ascertamd usmg the exp(ted credi loss 
_model 

(EcL) approach. crdrt nsk rs mnaged through
the Sovemrent companies where ther are no siSnilicot risk of bad detf. The.ostorrs ot ttre Group have a defined period for paymt of rseivables, hence the Group evaluates theconcentrationof riskwith6PsttotradeqeivablGaslow ThetotalamoutEeivablefromtop2custornersisRs.s99.57forMarch31,2022(March31,2021:Rs.519.03).

The cash md cash equlvalent (excludng cash on hid), balance at bank other thi cash and cash equivalent, non<urrnt bank balanc6 and mte6t accred of Rs. 62.37 (March 11, 2021: Rs.1,918.34) are held wxh banks having g@d credit ratmg.

i. Liquidity risl
The GrouP's ob,4tive E to ruintau a balmce,betws @ntmuity of ,unding md ftexibility through the uF of bmk deposits and loans.The table below su,maris the mahrity profile of the Group's iinancial l;iliti6 basd on contrictual udixount; payrents (incruding uteHt payments):

u9.47

71.26

958.93

570.41

t69.n
y7.57
25.44

The cash credit facrlily anrounting to Rs. 471.66 (March 31, 2021: 4ri,5r, repayable on demand, has ben disclosed a5

c. Mrkea rirk
Marka r6k 6 the rok that the faf value of fturcash fows o, a finmcDl mstrrntrill fluctuate b(aus of changs n markd p.c6. Marker nsk comp.s two r\ ps of nsk: Ererst rate nskand toEign curency risk. The ssrtrvity ilalysis has ben mcluded in the below di$losuE.

%.51
347.57

26.44

and loss.

assssmg
The risks prlmarily relate to fluctuations m US Douar (USD) as agamst the
its exposure to exchange rate risks.

Partlcuia6 Amount in
Cunency foreign Erchante rate Amount in ns,

Trede

March 31, 2V22
March 31,2021

Cash ed cash equivalenti
March 31, 2022

March 31, 2m1

Erport prcking credit
March 31, 2022

March 31,2021

Trade p.yables
March 31, 2022

March 31, 2022

tularch 31, 2022

USD 13.30

7.79

75.87

73.fi
1,N7.89

528.57

75.81

73.50

U5D

U5D

U5D

USD

USD

0.27

3.11

2.59

19,73

235.76

0.03

75.81

73.fi

March 31, 2021

USD

c8P
EURO

USD

4.92

0.15

0.06

75.81

99.55

u.6
73.fi

372.E3

t4.67

5.08

216.22

b, foreitn curency eensitivity
The followmg tabl6
to changB m the fair value of

31,2022

demonstrate the ensitrvity to a

ass6s and liabilitrG
reasonably possible change in USD exchange rat$ with all other vanablo held constant. The tmpact on the Crou p,s profit belore tat 15 due

!ate on

(3.82)

t
l-
*

Hyderab

tn millrnn< o'..^r

year

n( \\
1\
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MTAR Techtrologies Limiled
CIN: 1722mTc1999PLC032E36

Noter to the (oNolidrtcd financi.l statemetrts for the year ended M.(h 31.2022
(All amounts are m Indian rupes tn mlllons, erceDt share data and unless otherw,c st.rod\

lnterest rate risk
Inte6t rate rGk is the risk that the fair value or ,uture cash flows o, a finacial instrurent will fuctuate bsaue of chigE in mrket inteEt rats. The G.oup is expoFd to mter6t rate nsk

rate and LIBoR rates' The 
'isk 

is @aged by thecroup by ruintaining o appropiiate mu betwen fixed and hoating iate borrowings.

f$:rfi::;,ii:rHni@ 
b6s pomts (1x) higher / lower and all other variabls were held constit, the croup's profit for the year end ended March 31, 2022 woulcl d(reas / increap by

35. Crpit.l m.tement

The Croup mnages its cdprtal structure and makes adiustnEnts in light of changes in (onomic conditlons and the requirements of the finilctal covenants_ To malntam or adlust the captalstructure, the Croup nuy adiust the dividend payrent to shareholders, retum capital to shareholders or issue new shars. The Group monrtors capital usmg a gearmg ratio, whrch E net debtdrvded bv total capital plus nd dett. The Croup's policy is to kep the gearing ratio to an acceptable level. The Group includB within net debt, inteGt Uea.lng toun. -a Uorrcwings, legs cashand cash equivalents excludmg baloce wrth montorng aSency account
In order to achieve this overall obl<tive, the Group's capital management, amongst other thmgs, airc to ensure that it rets flnancral covenants attached to the uteresFbeanng tErrowmgs thatdefme capital structure requrrements. Breachs n nr€tmg the flnancial covenants would pernut the bank to lmmediately call loans and borrowngs. There have tEn no breach6 tn the fmanclalcovenants of any oterest-bearmg borrowmg m the current year

As at
March 31, 2022

As .t
M.rch. 31 ZI21Eorrowin$

Lss: Cash and cash rcurvalents ercludmq balance with monilormq agencv account
958.93 169.n

Ner debt (A) (155.22) r rsr ur
803.71 (n.671

5,197.39 4,767.40

6,001.10 4,745.79

13.39o/o 4.46ok

35. Iielated prty disclosures

N.mes of related p.nies and de{ription of letatiooship
(a) Subsidirry company

Mamatar Aero SysteN private Limted

(b) Key mteri.l peEouel
Paflat Srmivas Reddy, Mmaging DKtor (Milaginq diEtor w.e.f. September 01, 2020)
Varohidhar Reddy Kauerl, DiKtor (DiKtor upto Dsember t4 20AO)
Mathew Cyruc, DrEtor (DiEtor upto May 10, 2m2)
Venkatasatishkurur Reddy Cmgapatnaro DiEtor
A. Praven Kumar Reddy (appointed w.e,f. March 14,2020)
P. Kalpaa Reddy (DiKtor upto Aucust 1g,2020)
Dr. C. Sukah Kumar Reddy (DiKtor upto August 25, 2020)
M. AnushM Reddy, Dirtor (DiHtor upto October 19,2020)
p. Smhadri Reddv (DrKtor upto October 19,2020)
Rohith Loka Reddy (Dir(ror upto October 19, 2020)
Devesh Dhar Dwivedi, Chief operatins olficer (Chief financral officer upto August 31, 2020)
Abhaya Shankar, Chief ex(uting office, (Res,med w.e.f. May 09, 2m0)
Sudipto thattacharvd, Chief financial officer (From Seprembe.01, 2020 to November 01, 2021)
Gunncwara Rao Pusarla, Chref fmancial officer (w.e.f. November (B.2(r2t)
Shubham Sunrl BasadE, Companv ,(retarv (apponted on October 20, 2O2O)

(() Relrtives ofkey m.nrtcment peFonnel
A. Pranav Kumar Reddv
K. Shalinr

(d) lrdependcnt/ Non-Executiv€ DimtoE rppoilted otr December (8, 2020
Padmshn Nagardtan Vedachalam
B V R Subbu
A. Kishna Kumar
Amta Chatterle
u C Muktibodh
V.G. Sekaran

-Ttm.ctioc ed bdrnces with rel.ted D.di€r.

f- thilm f- th" )r.
elded elded

M.Eh 31, m22 Ma(h 31.2m

A. Transactions with related panies

Equity (B)

Equiry.od ner debr (C) . (A) + (B)

Gearitrt rrtio (A)/ (C)

Remuneration.
M. Anushmn Redd!
Parvat Srmlvas Reddv
Devoh Dhar Dwrvedr
Abhava Shankar
A. Praven Kumar Reddy
A. Prmay Kumar Reddv
Shubham Smil Bagadrd
SudlDto Bhattacharva

Professiotr.l charyes
Parvat Srnlvas Reddv

24.00

0.64

0.79
4.43

2.57

8.50

5.74

0.41

1.29

1.57

o.24

I

I
Hyderabad

no/

**
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MTAR Technologles Limited
CINr 172200TG1999P1C032836

Notes to the consolidated finan(ial statements for the year ended Mar(h 31, 2022
m lndian ruDes xr millions. exceDt share dara and unless stated)

Padiculars For the year
ended

March 31, 2022

[or the year
etrded

Ma(h 31, 2021

Sittint fees

Dr. C. Suksh Kumar Reddy
Venkatasatishkuma! Reddv GangaDatndm
Vamhidhar Reddy Kallem
M.Anushman Reddv
P. Simhadri Reddv
Parvat Srmlvas Reddv
Rohith Loka Reddv
P. Kalpana Reddy
A. Prave! Kumar Reddv
Mathew Cvriac
Padmshri Nagaratan Vedachalam
B V R Subbu
A. Krishna Kumr
AtrEta Chattene
U C Muktibodh
V,G. S€karil

Rent expense

K. Shalmr

lndra
outsrde India 1.,1n.44 7,135..t2

Tot.t t,981.U 1,297.17

(b)TheCrouPhasentlrenon{urrentassetswithmlndia.Hence,separatefigureshavenotbeenfumi5hed,-#

For the vearended Match31,202i

0.01

0.39
0.0]

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.38

0.47

0.42

0.34

0.54

0.50
0.50
0.50

0.10

0.54

03;
0.70
0.58

0.62

0.74
0.74

0.46

0.58

mcluded above

consolidated finmcial statements lor details IPo expens ,ncurred by the Holding Company ancl allGated to slling shareholders.

37, Fairvalqes

[evel 1 valuation method as described m note 2(i).

vaiue through profit or loss and breakup of financral liabilitles carried at amortised cost).

3ll, Se8ment reportint

funchonal heads and are thus considered to be Chief Operahng Deision Maker.

lsation ofnonrulent asrets of its sngle reportable segment has been di$losed as below.

been baPd on the ltration of the customer and psrent assds are bapd on c@sraDhical lcation;f the assets.
(a) Revenue from contracts with customers

ended ended
March 31,2022 Ma(h 31,2021

The Croup's subsrdiary is set out below. Unless otherwlse stated,

2,327.58

they have share capital consisting solely of equity shares that are held dirstly by the Croup and proportion of ownership

39 Interest in other entities
a) Subsidiary

india

Owoership interest held by the group yo

March 37,2022
March 31, 2m1

100%

100%

b) Additional information, as required unde! schedule III of the comparies Act,2013. as required enterprises considered as subsidiary,Sumery of tret assets and profits

no/

q
Hyderabad

*

2
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MTAR Technologies Limited
CIN: L72200TG199P1C032836

Notes to the consolidated fitran(ial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All are in Indian ruoes m millions, exceDt data and unless

Net Assets

Name the entity
As at March 3r,2021

D. Subsidiary

Total

Amount

Company Amount
100.00%

100.00% 5,797.X

I00.m%

100.00%

100.00%

Amount

4,767.57

4,767,

4,767.40

Share of

Name the entity [or year ended For the year
March 2021

B. Subsidiary

Totnl

Net Amount

o/o

100.01 %

100.00o/i,

100.00%

608.81

608.74

r 00.04%

0.00,c"

100.m0/"

A60unt
460.83

4@.6

4&.6
Share in

Name the etrtity For year ended for the yeat

A. Holdin8
B. Subsidiary

Total

Amount

,/o Amount

100.00%

100.00%

Amount

6.0n100.00%

0.00%

100.000/"

5.82

5.82

Share m

Nane the entity For the year year €nded

A, Holding Company
B. Subsidiary

Net Amount

100.01 %

100.00%

614.63

%

100,00%

Amount
454.76

454.59

674.56

{0 lssue of shares
(i) Issue of shares via Inirial publi( Offering (IpO)

4728 95 million Pursuant to the IPo, the E4uity shars of the Holding compay got listed on National sttrk Exchange (NsE) and Bombay stck Exchange (BSE) on March 15, 2021

The Iro ExpenEs ucurred Rs 37930 (inclusive of tax$) have ben proportionately aufated butwen the Flling shareholder ancl the Holdmg company. The Holdrng company,s share oFexpens (nd of tax), Rs' 66 53 has been adjusted against Euritie premium and baloce amount $ rsoverable frc;the seuhg shareholders.
(ii) Issue of shares via Private placement
The HoldinS comPany, in the previous year, has @de allotrent through prefemtial basis by mking a pretpo placerent of 1,851,851 Equity shar6 Face value of Rs. lo each for cash at a

(iii) IPO utilisation
The details of utilization of IpO prNeds and pre-lpO placement are as follows:

March

upto Un-utilised upto
March 2027

Utilised upto thePartic!lars Am0unt
the end ofthe the end of the

yeil year

upto
theetrd of the year the end of

year
Repaymert / prepayment m
Company

full or in part of borrowmgs availed by the Holding 630.m

950.00

43.13

9s0.00

630.00

950.00

630.00

330.00

586.87

Hyderai:

Funding for working caprtal requirements
General corporate purposes
Total utilised/ un.utilised funds

620.00

45't.44

IPO prNeds which were unutillsed as at end of the vear are rn Montrormq agencv account amounhnq to Rs. 4 22.7g (March37.2021: Rs. 1,540.23)
' lncludes balance of Rs. 2.1 3 in IpO Escrow Account

*
\i



MTAR T(hrolodes Limited
CIN: L72200TG1999P1Ctr32836
Notes to the consolid.ted financial statements for the year ended M.rh 31,2o2
(All amounts are m Indian rures rn mllions, exceot sharc data and unless otherwEe stated)

41 trrtiorn:lvei(rnd it(elemrnt.

The vanance mamly on account of
(i)CurrentRatlo Currentassets Curentliabilltis 2.80 4.46 -37% mc.ea* m bor.owugs duling the

(ii) Debt' Euity Ratio

(iii) Debt Se.vice Coverage ratio

0v) Retum on Equtry Ratrc

(v) lnventory Tumover Ratlo

(vi) Trade Rselvable Tumover Ratro

(vii) Trade PayableTumover Ratio

(viii) Net Captal Tumover Ratio

(ix) Nd Prcfit Ratio

(x) Rdum on Capital Employed

(xi) Retum on lnvstment

Average
shareholder's
equity

. - - Averaae
Lost ot pods sold" mvenlorv
Revenue from Average tlade
operations r<eivable
Net credit Average trade
purchas pavabls

Revenue from worMr (aDrtal
operatlons

Net Profit after Revenue from
tax operations

Profit before Net worth + total
mterotandtax6 debt

Can Irom
lnvPstment

mvstment

veat.
The vanoce mDly on accout of

4181 mcrear m bonowings during the
vear,
The variance mainly on account of

5411 increase m bofrowings durinS the
year.

-5

-l5r

The variilce @mly on account of
351 increa* m borowmgs during the

year.

0%

The vailance 16 due to mvstment rn
100% mutual funds made m current year.

Total debt

Net profit +

depr(lation +

mterest ex@nse

Nel profrts after
taxes

Shareholder'5
equity

Debt servlce

0.1E

15.68

12.22

0.85

3.92

4.01

1.08

18.901

13.881

3r

0.04

2.45

1 3.13%

0.90

3.55

3.n

0.80

18.@*

13.91r

0%

{.lL Othe. ttrtutory irfom.tion

i) The Croup d6 not have anv Benami property, where any puedDg has ben hitiated or pendnq against the Group for holdug any Benam propeny.

d) The title deds oI all the imovable properti$ di$losed in the financEl statemnts are held in the nam of the Croup.

ili) Th€ Croup dG not have any charg6 o. satisfactron which is vet to be reg6teEd wtrh ROC bevond the statutory Eriod

rv) TheGroup d@s not have any transactrons with thecompanles struck off.

v) The Croup has not traded or Ev6ted in crypto currcncy or vrftual currency durmg the financlal year

vI) Durng the current vear, the borrowed funds were utilisd for the purpoF which thev were obtaued and as per the terrc sp(dled tn the sanctlon letter

(a) dtstlv or udiEtlv lend or mv6t in other pemns or mtitiG idmtified in ily mnns whats@ver by oron behall of theGroup (Ultmte Eeneficlaris) or
(b) provrde mv guarante, surity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimte Benefician6

Group shall:
(a) diEtlv or indiEtlv lend or inv6t in other persons or entitis identiried in anv mner whatsever by or on behall of the Fundinl Pany (Ultimte Beneficnn6) or
(b) provlde mv guarante, ffurty or the like on behaf of the Ultimte Beneficiari6

the books oi accounts

x) The CrouD has not ben d<lared wilful defaulter bv anv bank or financral instltution or eovehment or anv governrent authontv

Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survev or ily other relevant provisions of the tncore Tax Act, 1961.

xi) Previous vear fiflres have ben regrourd / Klassified, where n(6sary, to confim to the current vears' classfication.

As per our repoat of even date

For S.R. EAtLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chanered accountants
ICAI Flrm reg6tratron nunrber:

For and on behdll of the Board of Dtrstors o!
MTAR Te(hnolosies Limited

F

t/y-*,k
Membe6hip no: 10328

Dire(tor
Venk.tasatishkuma. Reddy Gangrpattram
DA(tor
DIN:06535717DIN: m359139

W
Rao Pusarla

Chref Financral O(ficer
Shubhem Sunil Bagadie

Company S€.etary
Membershrp no: AC955748

Hyderabad

n
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